



# **S106 Task and Finish Group**

**Thursday, 9th November, 2017 at 5.30 pm**  
**Shelley Room, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham**

Councillors: Michael Willett (Chairman)  
Paul Clarke  
Nigel Jupp  
Leonard Crosbie (ex-Officio)  
David Coldwell (ex-Officio)  
Tim Lloyd

You are summoned to the meeting to transact the following business

Tom Crowley  
Chief Executive

## **Agenda**

---

	<b>Page No.</b>
1. <b>Apologies for absence</b>	
2. <b>Minutes</b>	3 - 4
3. <b>Declarations of Members' Interests</b>	
4. <b>Announcements</b>	
5. <b>Unspent S106 Funds - To approve the note to parish councillors</b>	5 - 6